

In the year 3098, humans had fled Earth amid chaos. Wars had ravaged the planet, leaving its surface desolate and its sky darkened by pollution. Spaceships carried the remnants of mankind to distant galaxies.

In one such ship, Captain Jane led a group of survivors on a daring mission to find a habitable planet. The *Stardust Voyager* cruised through space, its crew hopeful but uncertain. After so long without success, though, that hope had begun to erode.

Inside the mess hall, they gathered in tense silence.

"Why haven't we found something yet?" Tom, the young engineer, dropped his hand on the metal table, startling his crewmates. "I mean, it's been months. We should've detected something by now." He sighed.

Captain Jane held up a hand to calm him. "No need to be—"

An alarm blared, then the white lights became red. The deafening sound had the crew covering their ears, but when the ship started trembling, they abandoned that to grab onto anything that would keep them upright.

"What's happening?" yelled Sarah, the navigator.

Tom stumbled to the nearest console. "There's been an impact off the starboard bow." He tapped on the screen. "Likely just debris from an asteroid, but there's structural damage."

Panic spread among the crew as the ship continued its convulsions.

Captain Jane rushed to the bridge shouting orders. "Emergency protocols! Engage shields!"

The crew pushed to secure the ship, their frantic desperation adding to the chaos around them, but the shields held. After what felt like an eternity, everything steadied, red lights switched back to white, and the alarms fell silent.

The crew could finally breathe again.

"The shields are strong, Captain," Tom said from his station, "but we need to repair the damage before something else hits us."

"Agreed," Captain Jane nodded. After glancing at each member of the crew in the control room, she clapped her hands together. "Let's get to work."

The crew dispersed, working with a precise focus to fix the ship.

Hours passed, and the repairs were almost complete, when a transmission came through.

"Unknown vessel approaching, Captain," announced the communications officer. "Unmarked and unregistered craft, and no ID in the transmission code."

Captain Jane's eyes widened. "Prepare for a potential threat," she said, looking at her crew. "They may be pirates."

The crew took up their battle stations as the mysterious vessel drew nearer. Though ready for action, they knew it would be a short fight, one they likely would not win.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Left: 1,27 cm, Right: 1,27 cm, Top: 1,27 cm, Bottom: 1,27 cm

Deleted: T...he year was ...098, and ...mans had hastily ...lee... from ...arth after ...mid chaos erupts... Wars had ravaged T...he planet's surface... r...eaving its surface desolate and its sky avaged by wars, was desolate, the sky ominously ...rkened by pollution. Spaceships soared...carry...ng

[1]

Deleted: A... group of survivors , led by Captain Jane, embarks ...n a daring mission to find a habitable planet. Their ship, t

[2]

Deleted: ,

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Deleted: the ship... they crew...gathered in tense silence the main hall

[3]

Deleted: "...Why haven't we found something Are we there ...et?"... asked ...om, the young engineer, dropped his hand on the metal table, impatiently

[4]

Deleted: "Nope, still a long way to go," replied

Deleted: Suddenly, a...n alarm blared, then the white lights became redlights flickered... The crew heard the ...eafening sound had the crew covering their ears, but when the ship started trembling, they and the ship trembling beneath their feet

[5]

Deleted: "...What'...s happening?"

[6]

Deleted: "...There's been an impact off the starboard bow.We're hit by an asteroid!"... exclaimed Tom

[7]

Deleted: trembled violently

Deleted: control room...ridge shouting orders. "...emergency protocols,... e...ngage shields!"...she commanded.

[8]

Deleted: worked frantically...ushed to secure the ship, their frantic desperation adding to the seeing the ...haos unfold ...round them, but the shields held. After what felt like an eternity, everything steadied, red lights switched back to white, the chaos subsided

[9]

Deleted: let out a collective sigh of relief

Deleted: "...The shields are strong, Captain." Tom said from his station, "but W...e need to repair the damage before something else hits us." "...stated Sarah,...examining the control panel.

[10]

Deleted: "...Agreed..." Captain Jane nodded. After glancing at each member of the crew in the control room, she clapped her hands together. "Li...t...s get to work..." ... replied Captain Jane determinedly.

[11]

Deleted: tirelessly

Deleted:when Suddenly,

[12]

Deleted: "...Unknown vessel approaching, Captain,"

[13]

Deleted: ¶

[14]

Deleted: braced themselves...ook up their battle stations as the mysterious vessel drew nearer, its intentions unknown

[15]

The comments here are brief explanations of my edits. Please treat my edits as illustrative placeholders to show what I feel needs strengthening. Feel free to revise them as you see fit.

In the year 3098, humans had fled Earth ~~amid chaos. Wars had ravaged the planet, leaving its~~ surface desolate and its sky darkened by pollution. Spaceships ~~carried~~ the remnants of mankind to distant galaxies.

~~In one such ship, Captain Jane led a group of survivors on a daring mission to find a habitable planet. The *Stardust Voyager* cruised through space, its crew hopeful but uncertain. After so long without success, though, that hope had begun to erode.~~

~~Inside the mess hall, they gathered in tense silence.~~

~~"Why haven't we found something yet?" Tom, the young engineer, dropped his hand on the metal table, startling his crewmates. "I mean, it's been months. We should've detected something by now." He sighed.~~

~~Captain Jane held up a hand to calm him. "No need to be—"~~

~~An alarm blared, then the white lights became red. The deafening sound had the crew covering their ears, but when the ship started trembling, they abandoned that to grab onto anything that would keep them upright.~~

~~"What's happening?" yelled Sarah, the navigator.~~

~~Tom stumbled to the nearest console. "There's been an impact off the starboard bow." He tapped on the screen. "Likely just debris from an asteroid, but there's structural damage."~~

~~Panic spread among the crew as the ship continued its convulsions.~~

~~Captain Jane rushed to the bridge shouting orders. "Emergency protocols! Engage shields!"~~

~~The crew rushed to secure the ship, their frantic desperation adding to the chaos around them, but the shields held. After what felt like an eternity, everything steadied, red lights switched back to white, and the alarms fell silent.~~

~~The crew could finally breathe again.~~

~~"The shields are strong, Captain," Tom said from his station, "but we need to repair the damage before something else hits us."~~

Commented [LAS1]: Reduced words for conciseness to keep pacing high.
Commented [LAS2]: Removed passive construction and reworked to remove the weak verb (was).

Commented [LAS3]: Reduced words for conciseness and clearer imagery.

Commented [LAS4]: Added for transition to present scene.
Commented [LAS5]: Made more active.

Commented [LAS6]: For conciseness and to avoid stating the obvious.
Commented [LAS7]: Added to give readers a sense of time, to justify their frustrations.

Commented [LAS8]: Removed repeated word (ship), restructured for flow, and used *mess* for clearer imagery.
Commented [LAS9]: Changed to avoid repeating (crew).

Commented [LAS10]: To give readers insight into the mood of the characters.
Commented [LAS11]: A more logical question, since they had no "there" to begin with.

Commented [LAS12]: To give readers insight into his emotions and for character staging/visuality.

Commented [LAS13]: To explain/elaborate/justify his outburst and tell readers how much time had passed.
Commented [LAS14]: For character staging/visuality.

Commented [LAS15]: Since there's no "there," she wouldn't know there's a long way to go, so changed this to something more appropriate for their situation and her station.

Commented [LAS16]: For conciseness and to add additional details (for visuality).
Commented [LAS17]: To remove the filtering language (heard, felt), to make more active with stronger verbs, to add staging for visuality.

Commented [LAS18]: Added staging.

Commented [LAS19]: For logical/realistic progression of events and dialogue.
Commented [LAS20]: Changed dialogue tags to action beats for staging and increased visuality.

Commented [LAS21]: For logical/realistic progression of events and dialogue, and to give more details, as I feel an officer would.
Commented [LAS22]: To avoid repeating words (trembled) and to eliminate the v. + adv. combination (trembled violently).

Commented [LAS23]: Changed to common/generally understood terminology for a spaceship.

Commented [LAS24]: Removed unnecessary and weak dialogue tag.
Commented [LAS25]: Swapped weak v. + adv. combo for stronger verb and added context to action.

Commented [LAS26]: To remove the filtering language and make the clause more impactful/emotional/engaging.

Commented [LAS27]: To avoid repeated word (chaos) and give readers a clearer picture (chaos could refer to anything, so here it shows that everything settled down).

Commented [LAS28]: To give further context and imagery.

Commented [LAS29]: To remove the cliché/predictable phrase.

Commented [LAS30]: For a logical/realistic progression of events and dialogue; would make sense for the engineer to say this, not the navigator.

Commented [LAS31]: For a sense of urgency and to give a reason besides the obvious.